
COM 
AFO 
APA 

ECO 
ENG 
GCL 
IOM 

TEL 
CLK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 04,2014 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENT££{ • 2540 SH UMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

T 1\LLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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Keino Young, 0 ffice of the General Counsel 

Devli~tgins , Division of Economic Regulation 

CONFIDENTIALITY OF CERTAIN INFORMATION 

DocketNo(s): 140057-EI DocumentNo(s): 04911-14 

Description: Duke Energy (Gamba) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Portions of response to 
staff's third data request (No. l.b): provided on CD only. [x-ref. DN 04424-14l 
Source: Duke Energy Florida, Inc. 

Pursuant to Section 366.093 of the Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006, Florida 
Administrative Code, Duke Energy Florida requests confidential classification of certain 
information fi led as part of its response to staff's third data request (Nos. 1 a-1 e); specifically, 
document request No. l.b, dated 8/14/2014. 

Staff has reviewed Duke Energy Florida ' s confidentiality request. In staffs opinion, the 
request does meet the criteria for confidentiality contained in Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. 
Therefore, staff recommends that the request for confidentiality of Document No. 04911-14 be 
approved. 
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